
Rollins College
Rollins Scholarship Online

Executive Committee Minutes College of Liberal Arts Minutes and Reports

9-28-2017

Minutes, College of Liberal Arts Executive
Committee Meeting, Thursday, September 28,
2017
College of Liberal Arts Executive Committe

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_ec

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the College of Liberal Arts Minutes and Reports at Rollins Scholarship Online. It has been
accepted for inclusion in Executive Committee Minutes by an authorized administrator of Rollins Scholarship Online. For more information, please
contact rwalton@rollins.edu.

Recommended Citation
College of Liberal Arts Executive Committe, "Minutes, College of Liberal Arts Executive Committee Meeting, Thursday, September
28, 2017" (2017). Executive Committee Minutes. 179.
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_ec/179

http://scholarship.rollins.edu?utm_source=scholarship.rollins.edu%2Fas_ec%2F179&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_ec?utm_source=scholarship.rollins.edu%2Fas_ec%2F179&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_min?utm_source=scholarship.rollins.edu%2Fas_ec%2F179&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_ec?utm_source=scholarship.rollins.edu%2Fas_ec%2F179&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/as_ec/179?utm_source=scholarship.rollins.edu%2Fas_ec%2F179&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:rwalton@rollins.edu


 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
September 28, 2017 

Agenda 
 

12:30 in CSS 167 
Lunch will be served 
 

I. Approval of Minutes from 9/14/17 EC Meeting 
 

II. Announcements 
a. Board of Trustee Committee Meetings 
 

III. Old Business 
a. Visiting Faculty Position Requests (Attachment #1) 
b. Salary and Compensation Philosophy Update (Attachment #2) 
c. FEC proposals (Attachment #3) 
d. Social Entrepreneurship Major Proposal (Attachment #4) 
 

IV. New Business 
a. CSS Damage Claim Form 
b. Request to Review Dates of Convocation and Graduation 

 
V. Reports 

a. President 
b. Provost 
c. Curriculum Committee 
d. Faculty Affairs Committee 
e. Student Government Association 

  



 2 

 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
September 28, 2017 

Minutes 
 
PRESENT 
Ashley Kistler, Laurel Habgood, Jana Mathews, Marc Fetscherin, Christopher Fuse, 
Robert Vander Poppen, Timothy Pett, James McLaughlin, Amy Armenia, Jennifer 
Cavenaugh, Joshua Almond, Meribeth Huebner, Lexi Tomkunas, Grant Cornwell, Emily 
Russell, Richard Lewin.  Excused: Susan Singer. Guests: Tonia Warnecke, Raj Singaram, 
Michele Boulanger, Cecilia McInnis-Bowers. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Ashley Kistler called the meeting to order at 12:31 PM. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 9/14/17 
EC unanimously approved the minutes from the 9/14/2017 meeting.   
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Board of Trustee Committee Meetings 
Ashley Kistler 
Kistler asked if there is anything EC would like committee chairs to bring up with the 
BOT next week.  Vander Poppen said salary and compensation are already on the list.  
McLaughlin would like an update on buildings and plans.  Habgood said, with Grace 
leaving, she is concerned about the Office of Accessibility Services (OAS).  Kistler said 
that is not a board issue but that EC can discuss it at the next meeting. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Visiting Faculty Position Requests 
Attachment #1 
Jennifer Cavenaugh 
Cavenaugh reported that two departments had faculty who had not determined their 
sabbatical plans when position requests were due last spring.  For 2018-19, Education 
has three faculty eligible for sabbatical.  Business has two sabbaticals in 2018-19 and 
one in 2019-20.  Both departments are requesting sabbatical replacement positions.  
Kistler said to avoid this problem in the future, we may consider reviewing tenure-track 



 3 

faculty position requests in the spring and visiting lines in the fall.  Cavenaugh noted the 
guidelines state we will allow one visiting line for every two sabbaticals. 
 
EC discussed the proposal from the Department of Education.  Almond said the CC 
supported this request.  Habgood asked if this position is not approved, will Education 
students be able to get everything they need to meet state standards?  McLaughlin 
replied that they could hire adjuncts, but supervision would be problematic as only full-
time faculty supervise student teachers.  Habgood moved to approve the visiting line 
request for Education.  McLaughlin seconded the motion.  EC unanimously approved the 
request. 
 
The Business Department submitted a request for two visiting lines.  Armenia noted that 
this violates the 2 for 1 guideline and asked why should we approve a 1 for 1 
replacement?  Pett responded that the courses are critical for INB majors, they are 
already using too many adjuncts, one of the sabbaticals will be a full year, and it would 
be difficult to find one visitor who is qualified to teach in two separate areas. 
 
Almond said CC discussed satisfying statistics through other areas of the college.  In the 
end, CC felt one position for the thee slots for two years would be sufficient.  Armenia 
moved that we support CC’s feedback on the Business position requests and allow them 
to hire one visitor for two years.  Vander Poppen noted that Business could hire one 
visitor the first year and then hire someone with a different specialty the second year.  
Motion passed, although it was not unanimous. 
 
Salary and Compensation Philosophy Update 
(Attachment #2) 
Christopher Fuse 
Fuse distributed the two draft philosophies of compensation and said the task force is 
close to having these completed and ready for EC to vote.  They hope the colloquia will 
fill in any questions that remain.  There are still some questions regarding how we 
assess merit.  Fuse said they would like 20 minutes at the October faculty meeting to 
discuss the issue.  Bill Short will attend the two scheduled colloquia to give a brief 
update on overall college finances. 
 
FEC proposals 
(Attachment #3) 
Ashley Kistler 
Due to time constraints, Fuse made a motion to table the FEC proposal discussion.  
McLaughlin seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

Social Entrepreneurship (SE) Major Proposal 
(Attachment #4) 
Tonia Warnecke 
Warnecke reported they have made curriculum changes to reduce the number of 
courses in the SE major and to distinguish it from the Business program.  They have 
removed the business strategy course and are revising one upper level course into a 
capstone.  Additionally, they will consolidate two lower-level courses into one course.  
Ultimately, this reduces SE from 17 courses to a 15-course major and reduces the 
number of business courses in the major from 6 to 5.  SE faculty are having 
conversations about their vision for the program and have met with Economics and 
Sociology faculty to explore curricular collaboration.  If implemented, they could further 
reduce the number of business courses in the SE major to 3 or 4. 
 
Mathews has concerns that students majoring in SE with its high course requirement 
will not have the time to experience other areas or even consider a minor. 
 
McLaughlin said we have a chance for a group of faculty to redefine their work on 
campus and believes it supports the mission of the college.  The Social Sciences – 
Applied (SSA) division unanimously supports having SE become a department in their 
division. 
 
Cornwell asked if there is any qualitative difference between SE being housed in the 
Business division or SSA.  Warnecke replied that students don’t usually think about 
divisions; however, SE faculty believe being in a different division will allow them to 
pursue collaborative work. 
 
Kistler asked how this move would impact Business’ ability to staff seats on committees 
and where does Business stand on the issue of the split?  Pett replied that both 
Management and International Business faculty support moving forward with the SE 
major and that committee service is not a concern since they hired several new full-time 
faculty in 2017-18. 
 
Habgood questioned why SE’s flexibility would be limited by remaining in the Business 
Division.  Warnecke said that separating the departments would make SE less likely to 
effect AACSB.  If SE moves out of the division, they will have more flexibility to make 
fundamental curriculum changes.  AACSB is a very constraining force on a program like 
SE which has a fundamentally different mission from Management and International 
Business.  Further, remaining in Business could cause future representation issues on 
governance committees, and past contention has made it difficult to engage in cross-
collaboration. 
 
Fuse noted that when we came back as CLA some departments moved divisions and 
asked why SE did not make the change back then?  Warnecke said SE did not have 



 5 

enough faculty at that time.  Fuse replied that if this is truly an interdisciplinary 
program, then there would not have been a staffing issue. 
 
Vander Poppen said we are at a point where we can say the SE program looks like it will 
eventually be something that fits with SSA or we can say the major as presented still 
looks like a Business program.  Kistler asked about the current overlap between the two 
majors.  Warnecke said they currently have business-taught micro and macroeconomics 
courses.  Kistler stated that in conversations with Singer she expressed that we cannot 
control what AACSB views as a business course.  We can change the names of courses 
but they won’t necessarily view SE differently, even if we reduce the number of courses 
and move SE to a different division.  Pett noted that we can tell AACSB which majors are 
being accredited.  Warnecke said that none of the SE courses have ever been included in 
what’s gone before AACSB. 
 
Kistler said we are considering the creation of the department and the division shift as a 
joint proposal because that is how they were presented.  McLaughlin moved to 
approved the proposal.  There was no second to the motion.  Vander Poppen moved to 
split the question and Fetscherin seconded the motion.  EC approved splitting the 
question. 
 
A motion was made to approve the creation of the Department of Social 
Entrepreneurship.  Motion was seconded and approved by EC.  The vote will go to the 
full faculty in October to approve ammending the bylaws to include the Department of 
Social Entrepreneurship. 
 
Vander Poppen moved that we table the division shift.  Fuse seconded the motion.  
Motion to table passed. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Ashley Kistler 
Kistler adjourned the meeting at 1:45 PM. 
  



 6 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 

 
  



 7 

 
  



 8 

 
  



 9 

 
  



 10 

 
  



 11 

 
  



 12 

  



 13 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 
 

 
  



 14 

  



 15 

ATTACHMENT 3 
 
 
 

  



 16 

ATTACHMENT 4 
 
 

 
  



 17 

 
  



 18 

 
  



 19 

 
  



 20 

 


	Rollins College
	Rollins Scholarship Online
	9-28-2017

	Minutes, College of Liberal Arts Executive Committee Meeting, Thursday, September 28, 2017
	College of Liberal Arts Executive Committe
	Recommended Citation


	tmp.1509039529.pdf.l2q_e

